



HELENA DANDENELL

Partner

Helena is a partner with Frank Advokatbyrå. She has a broad legal background and has, in parallel with her dispute resolution practice, worked extensively with mergers and acquisitions and general corporate advice. Today her work is focused on dispute resolution and she represents clients in commercial disputes in court and in domestic and international in arbitral proceedings. She is often appointed as arbitrator.

Contact details

+ 46 73 644 5802
helena.dandenell@frank.se

P.O. Box 7099
SE-103 87 Stockholm

Visiting address:
Norrländsgatan 16, Stockholm

Education

Swedish Arbitration Association: SAA Training Program for Arbitrators (2010-2011)
Uppsala University (LL.M. 1999)
Minnesota Law School (1998)

Career

Frank Advokatbyrå, Stockholm (2006-)
Addleshaw Goddard, London (2004-2005)
Advokatfirman Vinge, Stockholm (1999-2006)

Appointments

- Government appointed member of Swedish Inspectorate for Auditors' Disciplinary Board (2017-)
- Government appointed expert in the Committee on the European Account Preservation Order Regulation (Sw. *Europeisk kvarstad på bankmedel*) (SOU 2015:54)
- Alternate member of the ICC International Court of Arbitration

Memberships

The Swedish Bar Association
The Swedish Arbitration Association
Swedish Women in Arbitration Network